
Allen, Meredith
9/30/2010 4:37:41 PM
'Simon, Sean A.' (sean.simon@cpuc.ca.gov)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: See Info below Accepted: Conference Call w/PG&E re PV Map

Will do. He is out of the office today but his calendar shows that he is available at this time. I will let 
you know if that doesn't work for him.

From: Simon, Sean A. f mailto:sean.simon@cpuc.ca.goy1 
Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 4:14 PM 
To: Allen, Meredith

Subject:
When: Wednesday, October 06, 2010 9:30 AM-10:00 AM (GMT-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).

Where:

See Info below_Accepted: Conference Call w/PG&E re PV Map

Meredith,

Please make sure that someone familiar with the methodology used to produce the map and 
PG&E's transmission system will be on the call.

Thanks, Sean

SB GT&S 0021313
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